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Dear Mr. Green:

This is in further recoonse to your letter dated October 30, 1981, in

which ycu requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies

of ail ''eports and communications related to the investigations of Dr,
Zalman Shapiro and the Nuclear Materials and Equipment Corporation

(NUMEC) in Apollo, Pennsylvania. You stated you are particularly
interested in the terms of the "settlement" of the case against Dr. Shapiro
and NUMEC, in which Dr. Shapiro paid penalties to the AEC prior to

selling the corporation.

The NRC staff is not aware of the existance of any records in its files
concerning "investigations" or "the terms of the 'settlement' of the
case against Dr. Shapiro and NUMEC in which Dr. Shapiro paid penalties
to the AEC prior to selling the corporation." Consequently, we have
completed our search for documents, and we have not located any which
may be subject to your request.

We have previously responded to a number of FOIA requests concerning the

NUMEC organization and subjects related to its activities. For your convenience,
the listing enclosed as Appendix A hereto identifies *hes2 requests and

the documents which were released to the public. Copies are available

for public inspaction and copying at the NRC Public Document Room (PDR)

1717 H Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

The following documents are also available in the PDR*
1.  NUMEC Docket File (Docket #/0-135);
2. NUREG-0627, "A Safeguards Case Study of the Nuclear Materials
and Equipment Corporation Uranium Processing Plant, Apollo,

Pennsylvania," (Executive Summary, Main Report, Appendices
ALB); and

3.  NUREG-0525, Rev. 4, "Safeguards Summary Event List (SSEL)"
dated September 1981,

This completes our action on your request.

. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated : v3i.




